

Non-Legislative Update

Kat DeBurgh,
Executive Director,
Health Officers Association of
California

Communications Project

- Technical assistance

- Spokesperson support
- Media support
- Facilitating collaboration

- Available now

- Contact Paula Hamilton at (925) 370-9777 or paula@brownmillerpr.com

Communications Project

- ◉ Health Happens Here Training
- ◉ One-Day Training in January or February
- ◉ Travel assistance for each LHD
- ◉ Exact Date and Location TBD

Communications Project

- Other trainings to be offered
 - Developing Compelling Messages, Telling Stories and Becoming an Effective Spokesperson
 - Communications Planning
 - Using Data to Bring About Real Change
 - Social Media 101
 - Persuasive Presentations
 - Charting Success with Policy, Systems, and Environmental Changes
- Dates and locations TBD

Communications Project

● Awards to be given

- Best Collaboration Between/Among Local Health Departments
- Most Promising Campaign Proposal
- Most Innovative Campaign
 - in a Very Small Jurisdiction
 - in a Small Jurisdiction
 - in a Medium Jurisdiction
 - in a Large Jurisdiction
- Campaign with the Most Impactful Outcomes
 - in a Very Small Jurisdiction
 - in a Small Jurisdiction
 - in a Medium Jurisdiction
 - in a Large Jurisdiction

● June, 2016

Continuing Medical Education

- Reaccredited in 2015 for four years
- We welcome
 - Comments
 - Future topic suggestions
 - Participation in our CME Planning Committee

Legislative Update

Kat DeBurgh,
Executive Director,
Health Officers Association of
California

Bills Sent to the Governor

- Vaccinations
 - SB 277
 - SB 792
- Medical Marijuana
- Assisted Suicide
- Climate Change
 - SB 350

Bills Sent to the Governor

- Antibiotic Resistance
 - SB 361
 - SB 27
- AB 1162, smoking cessation
- AB 1420, gas pipeline leaks

Bills Not Sent to the Governor

- ◉ Medi-Cal Payment Reform (AB 858)
- ◉ Cocktail Tax
- ◉ Tobacco Reform Package
 - Tobacco Taxes
 - Regulating e-cigarettes like cigarettes
- ◉ Health Care Funding
- ◉ Climate Change
 - SB 32

Possible 2016 Legislation

- ◉ Powdered Alcohol
 - ◉ Four-sided Pool Barriers
 - ◉ CAIR in Electronic Health Records
 - ◉ Tuberculosis Trust Fund
 - ◉ Require SNFs to report worker flu vaccines
-
- ◉ CPR in High Schools
 - ◉ Banknote Paper

Legislative Training: How to Read A Bill

Kat DeBurgh,
Executive Director,
Health Officers Association of
California

www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

The screenshot shows a web browser window with the address bar displaying "leginfo.legislature.ca.gov". The page header features the "California LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION" logo with a home icon and a left arrow icon. Below the header is a vertical list of navigation links, each in a rounded rectangular button with a right-pointing arrow: "Today's Schedule", "Bill Information", "California Law", "My Subscriptions", and "My Favorites". The "Bill Information" link is circled in red. The Windows taskbar at the bottom shows the time as 11:18 AM on 9/25/2015 and includes icons for various applications like Internet Explorer, File Explorer, Word, and PowerPoint.

California LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

- Today's Schedule >>
- Bill Information >>
- California Law >>
- My Subscriptions >>
- My Favorites >>

11:18 AM
9/25/2015

California



LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

BILL SEARCH

Bill Number:

Session Year:

2015 - 2016 ▼

Author:

All ▼

Code:

All ▼

Code Section:

Keyword(s):

Search

Clear



BILL SEARCH

Bill Number:
Session Year:
Author:
Code:
Code Section:
Keyword(s):

Bills Returned: 2

Measure	Subject	Author	Status
AB-792	Board of directors: investment standards.	Chiu	Chaptered
SB-792	Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions.	Mendoza	Enrolled



BILL INFORMATION

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

[Text](#) >>

[Votes](#) >>

[History](#) >>

[Bill Analysis](#) >>

[Today's Law As Amended](#) >>

[Compare Versions](#) [®] >>

[Status](#) >>

[Comments To Author](#) >>

[Track Bill](#) >>

[Add To My Favorites](#) >>

BILL TEXT

PDF Version: **04/07/15 - Amenc**

AMENDED IN

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

SENATE BILL

- 09/10/15 - Enrolled
- 09/04/15 - Amended Assembly
- 08/19/15 - Amended Assembly
- 08/17/15 - Amended Assembly
- 07/02/15 - Amended Assembly
- 06/22/15 - Amended Assembly
- 04/30/15 - Amended Senate
- 04/07/15 - Amended Senate
- 02/27/15 - Introduced**

No. 792

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to ~~add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to~~ *amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to,* the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as amended, Mendoza. Day care facilities: ~~immunizations.~~ *immunizations: exemptions.*

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill, *commencing September 1, 2016,* would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized ~~against influenza, pertussis, and measles.~~ *in accordance with the schedule for routine adult immunizations, prescribed by*



BILL TEXT

[PDF](#) Version: 02/27/15 - Introduct

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2015–2016 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL

No. 792

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as introduced, Mendoza. Day care facilities: immunizations.

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles. Because the bill would extend the application of a crime under the act, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as introduced, Mendoza. Day care facilities: immunizations.

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles. Because the bill would extend the application of a crime under the act, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 1596.800 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1596.799, to read:

1596.800. A person shall not be employed at a day care center, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles.

February 27, 2015

An act to add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as introduced, Mendoza. Day care facilities: immunizations.

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles. Because the bill would extend the application of a crime under the act, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 1596.800 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1596.799, to read:

1596.800. A person shall not be employed at a day care center, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles.

SEC. 2. Section 1597.622 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1597.621,, to read:

1597.622. A person shall not be employed at a family day care home, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles.



BILL TEXT

[PDF](#) Version: 04/07/15 - Amenc ▼

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 07, 2015

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2015–2016 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL

No. 792

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to ~~add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to~~ *amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to,* the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as amended, Mendoza. Day care facilities: ~~immunizations:~~ *immunizations: exemptions.*

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill, *commencing September 1, 2016,* would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized ~~against influenza, pertussis, and measles.~~ *in accordance with the schedule for routine adult immunizations, prescribed by*

February 27, 2015

An act to ~~add Sections 1596.800 and 1597.622 to~~ *amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to,* the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as amended, Mendoza. Day care facilities: ~~immunizations:~~ *immunizations: exemptions.*

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill, *commencing September 1, 2016*, would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has not been immunized ~~against influenza, pertussis, and measles:~~ *in accordance with the schedule for routine adult immunizations, prescribed by the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The bill would specify circumstances under which a person would be exempt from the immunization requirement, based on medical safety and current immunity, as specified. The bill would make conforming changes to provisions that set forth qualifications for day care center teachers and applicants for licensure as a family day care center.* Because the bill would extend the application of a crime under the act, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

~~SECTION 1. Section 1596.800 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1596.799, to read:~~

~~1596.800. A person shall not be employed at a day care center, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles:~~

~~SEC. 2. Section 1597.622 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1597.621,, to read:~~

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

~~SECTION 1. Section 1596.800 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1596.799, to read:~~

~~1596.800. A person shall not be employed at a day care center, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles:~~

~~SEC. 2. Section 1597.622 is added to the Health and Safety Code, immediately following Section 1597.621,, to read:~~

~~1597.622. A person shall not be employed at a family day care home, if that person has not been immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles:~~

SECTION 1. Section 1596.7995 **is added to** the Health and Safety Code, to read:

1596.7995. (a) Commencing September 1, 2016, a person shall not be employed at a day care center if he or she has not been immunized according to the schedule for routine adult immunizations, as recommended by the federal Centers for Disease Control's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices, with the exception of immunization against human papillomavirus (HPV).

(b) A person is exempt from the requirements of this section only under either of the following circumstances:

(1) The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician declaring that because of the person's physical condition or medical circumstances, immunization is not safe. The statement shall indicate the probable duration of the medical condition or circumstances that contraindicate immunization.

(2) The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician providing that the person has evidence of current immunity to the diseases included on the immunization schedule described in subdivision (a).

SEC. 2. Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code **is amended to** read:

1597.055. (a) Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:

(1) Is 18 years of age or older.

(2) Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

SEC. 2. *Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:*

1597.055. (a) Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:

(1) Is 18 years of age or older.

(2) Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

(3) Has completed at least 95 hours of classroom instruction in child care and development and child care occupations and at least 150 hours in supervised field experience in a licensed day care center or comparable group child care program.

(4) Commencing September 1, 2016, has provided evidence of current immunity, as described in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 1596.7995.

(b) Subsequent to being hired pursuant to subdivision (a), a teacher shall make satisfactory progress towards meeting the educational requirement for a fully qualified teacher, as specified in departmental regulations. For purposes of this section, "satisfactory progress" shall mean completion, with passing grades, of a minimum of two units each semester or the equivalent number of units each quarter until the educational requirement is satisfied. Six of the required semester or equivalent number of quarter units of early childhood education from an accredited university or college shall be completed during the next two consecutive regular semesters or equivalent quarters.



BILL TEXT

[PDF](#) Version:

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 30, 2015

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 07, 2015

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE — 2015–2016 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL

No. 792

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 792, as amended, Mendoza. Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions.

Existing law, the California Child Day Care Facilities Act, provides for the licensure and regulation of day care centers, as defined, and family day care homes, as defined, by the State Department of Social Services. A violation of the act is a crime. Existing law requires a child to be immunized prior to admission to a day care center or family day care home. Existing law authorizes an exemption from those provisions for medical reasons or because of personal beliefs, if specified forms are submitted to the day care center or family day care home.

This bill, commencing September 1, 2016, would prohibit a day care center or a family day care home from employing any person who has

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: yes

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 1596.7995 is added to the Health and Safety Code, to read:

1596.7995. (a) Commencing September 1, 2016, a person shall not be employed at a day care center if he or she has not been immunized according to the schedule for routine adult immunizations, as recommended by the federal Centers for Disease Control's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices, with the exception of immunization against human papillomavirus (HPV).

(b) A person is exempt from the requirements of this section only under ~~either~~ *any* of the following circumstances:

(1) The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician declaring that because of the person's physical condition or medical circumstances, immunization is not safe. The statement shall indicate the probable duration of the medical condition or circumstances that contraindicate immunization.

(2) The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician providing that the person has evidence of current immunity to the diseases included on the immunization schedule described in subdivision (a).

(3) The person submits a written declaration that he or she has declined the influenza vaccination. This exemption applies only to the influenza vaccine.

SEC. 2. Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:

1597.055. (a) Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:

(1) Is 18 years of age or older.

(2) Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

(3) Has completed at least 95 hours of classroom instruction in ~~child care and development and child care~~ occupations and at least 150 hours in supervised field experience in a licensed day care center or comparable group child care program.

(4) Commencing September 1, 2016, has provided evidence of current immunity, as described in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 1596.7995.

(b) ~~Subsequent to being hired pursuant to subdivision (a),~~ a teacher shall make satisfactory progress towards meeting the educational requirement for a fully qualified teacher, as specified in departmental regulations. For purposes of this section, "satisfactory progress" shall mean completion, with passing grades, of a minimum of two units each semester or the equivalent number of units each quarter until the educational requirement is satisfied. Six of the required semester or equivalent number of quarter units of early childhood education from an accredited university or college shall be completed during the next two consecutive regular semesters or equivalent quarters.



BILL INFORMATION

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

- [Text](#) >>
- [Votes](#) >>
- [History](#) >>
- [Bill Analysis](#) >>
- [Today's Law As Amended](#) >>
- [Compare Versions](#) >>
- [Status](#) >>
- [Comments To Author](#) >>
- [Track Bill](#) >>
- [Add To My Favorites](#) >>



SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

SECTION 1. *Section 1596.7995 is added to the Health and Safety Code, to read:*

1596.7995. (a) *Commencing September 1, 2016, a person shall not be employed at a day care center if he or she has not been immunized according to the schedule for routine adult immunizations, as recommended by the federal Centers for Disease Control's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices, with the exception of immunization against human papillomavirus (HPV).*

(b) *A person is exempt from the requirements of this section only under any of the following circumstances:*

(1) *The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician declaring that because of the person's physical condition or medical circumstances, immunization is not safe. The statement shall indicate the probable duration of the medical condition or circumstances that contraindicate immunization.*

(2) *The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician providing that the person has evidence of current immunity to the diseases included on the immunization schedule described in subdivision (a).*

(3) *The person submits a written declaration that he or she has declined the influenza vaccination. This exemption applies only to the influenza vaccine.*

SEC. 2. *Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:*

1597.055. (a) *Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:*

(1) *Is 18 years of age or older.*

(2) *Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.*

(3) *Has completed at least 95 hours of classroom instruction in child care and development and child care occupations and at least 150 hours in supervised field experience in a licensed day care center or comparable group child care program.*

SEC. 2. Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:

1597.055. (a) Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:

(1) Is 18 years of age or older.

(2) Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

(3) Has completed at least 95 hours of classroom instruction in child care and development and child care occupations and at least 150 hours in supervised field experience in a licensed day care center or comparable group child care program.

(4) Commencing September 1, 2016, has provided evidence of current immunity, as described in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 1596.7995.

(b) Subsequent to being hired pursuant to subdivision (a), a teacher shall make satisfactory progress towards meeting the educational requirement for a fully qualified teacher, as specified in departmental regulations. For purposes of this section, "satisfactory progress" shall mean completion, with passing grades, of a minimum of two units each semester or the equivalent number of units each quarter until the educational requirement is satisfied. Six of the required semester or equivalent number of quarter units of early childhood education from an accredited university or college shall be completed during the next two consecutive regular semesters or equivalent quarters.



BILL TEXT

[PDF](#) Version: 09/10/15 - Enrolled

SB-792 Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (2015-2016)

ENROLLED SEPTEMBER 10, 2015
PASSED IN SENATE SEPTEMBER 10, 2015
PASSED IN ASSEMBLY SEPTEMBER 08, 2015
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY SEPTEMBER 04, 2015
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY AUGUST 19, 2015
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY AUGUST 17, 2015
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JULY 02, 2015
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 22, 2015
AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 30, 2015
AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 07, 2015

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2015–2016 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL

No. 792

Introduced by Senator Mendoza

February 27, 2015

An act to amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

SEC. 2. Section 1597.055 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:

1597.055. (a) Notwithstanding any other educational requirements, a person may be hired as a teacher in a day care center if he or she satisfies all of the following conditions:

(1) Is 18 years of age or older.

(2) Possesses a regional occupation program certificate of training in child care occupations issued by a regional occupational program which is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

(3) Has completed at least 95 hours of classroom instruction in child care and development and child care occupations and at least 150 hours in supervised field experience in a licensed day care center or comparable group child care program.

(4) Commencing September 1, 2016, has provided evidence of current immunity or exemption from immunity, as described in Section 1596.7995.

(5) Has provided evidence of a current tuberculosis clearance, as described in subdivision (g) of Section 101216 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations. This requirement may be satisfied by a current certificate, as defined in subdivision (f) of Section 121525, that indicates freedom from infectious tuberculosis as set forth in Section 121525.

Summary

- ◉ Leginfo.legislature.ca.gov
- ◉ Added vs. Amended
- ◉ Today's Law As Amended

Questions

Kat DeBurgh, MPH
Executive Director, Health Officers
Association of California

kat@calhealthofficers.org

916-441-7405